

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS



This Performance and Accountability Report was produced with the energies and talents of the Department of Commerce staff. To these individuals we would like to offer our sincerest thanks and acknowledgement.



In particular, we would like to recognize the following organizations and individuals for their contributions:

Kate McCord of EDA, Swynice Matthews and Camelia Carter of Census, Joanne Buenzli, Katie Kane and Ashley Frampton of BEA, Ed Meyer and Dondi Ojeda of ITA, Neil Gauthier and Ed Ryan of BIS, Jerry Miller of MBDA, Jennifer Baffi and Mary Choi of NOAA,

Alexandra Emgushov and Joan Bolton of USPTO, Amber Shores of NIST, Teresa Grant of NTIS, Charles Franz of NTIA, Jessie Rickenbach of OIG, Karen Gard and Jamie Carlyle of DM, Bill Tatter and Steve Shapiro of the Office of Budget, Systems, Policy and Performance Division, and the many other bureau and Departmental staff, particularly of the Office of Financial Management who contributed to this report.



We would also like to acknowledge Cynthia Belechak of the Executive Secretariat for her assistance in the review of this report.

We offer special thanks to Michael James and Sheri Beauregard of The DesignPond for their outstanding contributions in the design and production of this report.

To send comments or obtain additional information about this report, please email Bill Tatter at btatter@doc.gov.



DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE WEB ADDRESSES

FOR PLANNING AND PERFORMANCE

Department of Commerce
<http://www.commerce.gov/>

Department of Commerce Strategic Plan, Performance Reports and Performance Plans
http://www.osec.doc.gov/bmi/budget/budgetsub_perf_strategicplans.htm

Economic Development Administration Annual Reports
<http://www.eda.gov/AboutEDA/Annualreport.xml>

International Trade Administration Strategic Plan
http://trade.gov/ITA_stratplan2007.pdf

Minority Business Development Agency Portal/Annual Report
<http://www.mbda.gov>

Bureau of Industry and Security Annual Report
<http://www.bis.doc.gov/>

U.S. Census Bureau
<http://www.census.gov>

Economics and Statistics Administration
<http://www.esa.doc.gov/>

Bureau of Economic Analysis
<http://www.bea.gov>

- ◆ *BEA's Mission, Vision, Values, and Role*
<http://bea.gov/about/mission.htm>
- ◆ *BEA Strategic Plan for FY 2007–FY 2011*
http://bea.gov/about/pdf/strategic_plan_matrix_2007-2011.pdf
- ◆ *Release Dates for 2007*
<http://bea.gov/bea/newsrel/2007rd.htm>

National Institute of Standards and Technology

- ◆ *NIST Performance Evaluation*
http://www.nist.gov/director/planning/impact_assessment.htm
- ◆ *NIST Strategic Planning*
<http://www.nist.gov/director/planning/strategicplanning.htm>
- ◆ *NIST Advanced Technology Program, Performance Evaluation and Economic Assessment*
http://www.atp.nist.gov/eao/eao_main.htm
- ◆ *NIST Manufacturing Extension Partnership - Making a Difference Brochure*
<http://www.mep.nist.gov/impacts/making-a-difference.pdf>
- ◆ *NIST Baldrige National Quality Program - Program Information and Award Statistics*
<http://www.quality.nist.gov/>

National Technical Information Service
<http://www.ntis.gov/>

- ◆ Annual Report
<http://www.ntis.gov/pdf/annrpt2006.pdf>

United States Patent and Trademark Office
<http://www.uspto.gov>

- ◆ Performance and Accountability Report
<http://www.uspto.gov/web/offices/com/annual/>
- ◆ President's Budget and Strategic Plan
<http://www.uspto.gov/web/offices/ac/comp/budg/index.html>

National Telecommunications and Information Administration

- ◆ Annual Reports
<http://www.ntia.doc.gov/ntiahome/annreports.html>

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Strategic Planning and Performance
<http://www.ppi.noaa.gov/spo.htm>

Office of the Inspector General
<http://www.oig.doc.gov/>

BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE CONTACTS

Departmental Management

Bill Tatter, btatter@doc.gov,
202-482-5979
Steve Shapiro, sshapiro@doc.gov,
202-482-3700

Office of Inspector General

Jessie Rickenbach, jrickenbach@oig.gov,
202-482-3052

Economic Development Administration

Sandra Walters, swalters@eda.doc.gov,
202-482-5892
William Kittredge, wkittredge@eda.doc.gov,
202-482-5442

Bureau of the Census

Swynice Matthews,
swynice.s.matthews@census.gov,
301-763-9579
Camelia Carter, camelia.m.carter@census.gov,
301-763-3874

Economics and Statistics Administration / Bureau of Economic Analysis

Joanne Buenzli, jbuenzli@doc.gov,
202-482-3038

International Trade Administration

Ed Meyer, ed_meyer@ita.doc.gov,
202-482-3304
Dondi Ojeda, dondi_ojeda@ita.doc.gov,
202-482-5204

Bureau of Industry and Security

Gay Shrum, gshrum@bis.doc.gov,
202-482-1058

Minority Business Development Agency

Ron Marin, rmarin@mbda.gov,
202-482-3341
Edith McCloud, emccloud@mbda.gov,
202-482-6224

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

Jennifer Baffi, jennifer.baffi@noaa.gov,
202-482-4113
Mary Choi, mary.choi@noaa.gov,
202-482-2621

United States Patent and Trademark Office

Joan Bolton, joan.bolton@uspto.gov,
571-272-6290

National Institute of Standards and Technology

Amber Shores, amber.shores@nist.gov,
301-975-3649
Francisco Balicao, francisco.balicao@nist.gov,
301-975-4769
Eric Steel, eric.steel@nist.gov,
301-975-3750
Stephanie Shipp, Advanced Technology Program,
stephanie.shipp@nist.gov, 301-975-8978

National Technical Information Service

Teresa Grant, tgrant@ntis.gov,
703-605-6472
Mary Houff, mhouff@ntis.gov,
703-605-6611

National Telecommunications and Information Administration

Charles Franz, cfranz@ntia.doc.gov,
202-482-1826

For additional copies of the FY 2007 Performance and Accountability Report, please contact the Department of Commerce, Office of Budget, 202-482-4648, or refer to the people noted above under Departmental Management.